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School Based Child Health Program Medicaid Billing, Management and Reporting 

RFP #VPS-FY21-002 
 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
 
Q:  Would you be able to share issues that you had with the original proposal from us that prevented   
      you from selecting us for the bid?   
A:  Unfortunately, I am not able to comment on the last RFP process as I was not the Director of Business  
      and Finance at that time and do not have any information on this question. 
 
Q:  Do you have staff in place who handle patient intake, scheduling and documentation of services? 
A:  Through the IEP’s and 504 plans, scheduling and documentation of services are determined.    
      Parent/teacher input would be a referral to Special Education or a 504 plan. 

 
Q:  What system do you use for your Electronic Health Record and would that system provide day 
      sheets with the relevant data for billing purposes? 
A:  We use Frontline for student IEP’s and 504 plans. The current company we use has access to  
      Frontline.  They can generate the reports they need from our system and upload to theirs.  This can  
      be done at any time. 

 
Q:  With your current service provider, can you tell us what is working, what doesn’t work and items 
      that you have yet to implement?  I see that you specifically added that you need review of services 
      to ensure your receiving maximum reimbursement.  
A:  We are looking for more guidance and advice out of expertise on our current claims and possible 
      eligible services to claim that in turn will increase our reimbursement. The district currently does not 
      submit claims for transportation but would like to explore and establish this practice.  
 

Q:  Do you have a list of specific reporting that you wish you have on a regular basis other than what 
      you posted in RFP?  Such as patient statements, unpaid balances, progress notes etc.? 
A:  We are able to retrieve a multitude of reports from the company we use now.  We can run reports for 
      Students we need parental consent for and are Medicaid eligible.  We can run service provider 
      reports to see the progress of their logged billing.  When audited by DSS, a student report can be run 
      for the specific dates DSS is asking for, showing what services the students are being billed for.  All 
      service providers are required to submit progress notes and we are able to run reports with progress 
      note information.  Unpaid balances are not applicable. 
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Q:  In the bid, you said you would like eligibility management included; what about authorization’s? 
      With your current Medicaid contract, are you exempt from needing to obtain authorizations and if 
      not, do you have staff in place to handle this process or would you want that provided as a service? 
A:  None of our staff need authorization for the billing they submit.  
  
Q:  Would we be provided a copy of your Medicaid contract which details your contracted services? 
A:  Once awarded, the district will sign a contract with the service provider which details the scope of 
      services. 
 
Q:  How are you currently tracking patient services and claims?  Would you want to be able to import 
      patient data into our system?   
A:  We track students through IEP’s and 504 plans.  We need a system that individual service providers 
      can input the services they provide to students (logged billing).   We also need to know what students 
      are Medicaid eligible.  The current company we use receives eligible Medicaid information from DSS 
      and uploads it to their system, which we as a district can access. 
 
Q:  Would you be able to provide last years collected revenue figures and if possible billed services 
      verses collected? 
A:  See attached FY19 Cost Report data. 
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